Erica Krauss

From: Derek Bilan_RLCarriers <dbilan@rlcarriers.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2021 10:04 AM

To: Derek Bilan

Subject: R+L Operations Update due to Weather

Hello,

Due to extreme weather conditions we are currently NOT making pickups for freight going to the following states.
AL, AR, LA, MS, OK, PA, TX, TN & WV

The following Service Centers will be closed today due to weather.
ABL, AMA, DCA, DLS, TMS, LRA, MEM, MUS, NAS, NOT, ODE, OKC, SHR, SGR, TTX

ABL- Abilene, TX
AMA- Amarillo, TX
DCA-Decatur AL
DLS- Dallas

JMS- Jackson, MS
LRA- Little Rock AR
MEM- Memphis
MUS- Muskogee, OK
NAS-Nashville TN
NOT-Norristown PA
ODE-Odessa TX
OKC- Oklahoma City, OK
SGR- Sanger TX
SHR- Shreveport, LA
TTX- Temple TX

The following terminals will run limited operations with limited pickups:
BAL, BIR, CHI, CHR, HAG, HST, HUN, LEB, LFT, LVE, LEX, NEW, PAD, PHI, RIC,ROA, SNA & SPR

Baltimore MD
Birmingham AL
Chicago IL
Charlotte NC
Hagerstown MD
Houston TX
Point Pleasant WV
Lebanon PA
Lafayette, LA
Louisville KY
Lexington KY
Newark NJ
Paducah, KY
Philadelphia PA
Richmond VA



Roanoke VA
Springfield MO
San Antonio TX

https://www.rlcarriers.com/freight/service-delay

Thanks,

Derek Bilan

Director of National Accounts
R+L Carriers

Cell: 414-232-3286
www.rlcarriers.com




